

Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:19 AM
To: 'DeAnn Grant'; caweaver@blm.gov
Cc: dmckinne@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Treasure Island Federal #001H (30-025-41776) 05-13-2019

All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP-5543.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; caweaver@blm.gov
Cc: dmckinne@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Treasure Island Federal #001H (30-025-41776) 05-13-2019

Mr. Rose-Coss/Ms. Weaver,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. The calculation sheet to determine the estimated release volume is also attached. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions and estimated depth of fluid (wet gravel depth). The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the gravel, but does not include the recovered amount in the calculation. The calculated volume in the gravel and the volume recovered were added together and reported on the C-141.

Thank you,

DeAnn Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701

Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443



